STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY a0 MINERALS DEPARTMENT

Y OIL CONSERVATION C'VISION
T HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
TOHEY ANa A June 9, 1936 HOBES, NEW MEXICO 28240

{5051 393-6161

Mr. S. W. Nance

Regional Production Engineer
Meridian 011 Inc.

21 Desta Drive

Midland, TX 79705

Re: Temporary Downhole Commingling

Aztec 22 Federal #1- F 22-18-33

Bone Spring -- Wolfcamp
Gentlemen:
Your request to temporarily downhole commingle Bone Spring and
Wolfcamp production in the above-referenced well for the reasons
stated in your letter dated June 3, 1986, is hereby granted.

However, during this temporary 30-day test period, you are to
make application to Santa Fe for approval.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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